
 
 

 

 
DATE:  August 14, 2025 
  
TO:   CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
  
FROM: MAYOR MARK FREEMAN 
  
SUBJECT: Appointments to Boards and Committees 
  
The following are my recommendations for appointments to the City of Mesa Advisory 
Boards and Committees:  
 
 
Historic Preservation Board – Seven-member board including new appointments.  
 
Jason Ludwig, District 5. Mr. Ludwig serves as the Director of Content at the Council on 
Foundations. He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in Journalism and Mass Communication 
from Arizona State University. His partial term will expire on June 30, 2026. 
 
Human Relations Advisory Board – Eleven-member board including new 
appointments. 
 
Chantelle Frazee-Jacobs, District 2. Ms. Frazee-Jacobs is a Career and Technical 
Education (CTE) Career Coach with Mesa Public Schools. She holds a Bachelor of 
Science in Mathematics and Secondary Education from Grand Canyon University, a 
Master of Arts in Intercultural Studies from Fuller Seminary, and a Ph.D. in Public Policy 
and Planning from University of Southern California. Her first term will expire June 30, 
2028.  
 


